MAY GURNEY

Eagles Security Services Ltd
Terminus House

Terminus Street

Harlow

Essex

CM20 1XA

Wednesday, 09 December 2009

To whom it may concern,

We commenced using the services of Eagle Security in March of 2009 and have maintained
their contract to date. They are providing out of normal working hours and weekend security
for our site in Croydon.

We are pleased with the security guarding service and support that Eagles Security are
providing for us. Their service is very professional and | would have no hesitation in
recommending their service to others and will contact them for any future security needs or
advice.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Darker
Snr. Project Manager
May Gurney M&E Services
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